Rogers, Bone & Coles ? - 1931

Rogers, Bone & Coles was a partnership formed in London, England, by architects <u>Henry Cornwallis Rogers (1865-1935)</u>, <u>Charles Belfield Bone</u> (1862-1942) and <u>Frank Alleyn Coles</u> (1866-1926). The firm had an office at 9 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London until 1931. By then Rogers had withdrawn from the partnership, Coles had died, and they had been replaced by Arthur Campbell Martin

Worked in UK